
Ex. 3001 

IPR2019-01196 

From: Williams, Daniel V. <Daniel.Williams@wilmerhale.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:01 AM 
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc: Massa, Dominic <Dominic.Massa@wilmerhale.com>; Goldenberg, Richard 
<Richard.Goldenberg@wilmerhale.com>; Lee, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lee@wilmerhale.com>; 
hzhong@irell.com; bhattenbach@irell.com; astohl@irell.com; VLSIiprs@irell.com 
Subject: IPR2019-01196 - Request for Reply to POPR 
 
Dear Honorable Board, 
 
On October 11, 2019, the Patent Owner filed a Patent Owner Preliminary Response for IPR2019-
01196.   The Petitioner, Intel Corp., requests authorization to file a short Reply to address Patent 
Owner’s argument that the Board should exercise its discretion under 35 USC 314(a) to deny institution 
based on the current state of the district court litigation. 
 
The Petitioner requests a 5 page Reply, due 10 days after an Order granting Petitioner a Reply.  The 
Patent Owner opposes the Petitioner’s request for a Reply.  The parties are available for a conference 
call (1) between 1:30 pm and 3:00 pm ET on Thursday October 24, (2) between 11:30 am and 2:00 pm 
ET on Friday October 25, and (3) after 11:30 am ET on Tuesday October 29. 
 
Respectfully, 
   Daniel Williams 
 
Counsel for Petitioner 
 
Daniel V. Williams | WilmerHale 
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20006 USA 
+1 202 663 6012 (t) 
+1 202 663 6363 (f) 
daniel.williams@wilmerhale.com 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to 
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you. 
 
For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.  
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